TEAM i
KENTUCKY.

EDUCATION AND
LABOR CABINET

Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board

Meeting Briefing Book

August 21, 2025
1:30 - 3:30 pm EDT / 12:30 — 2:30pm CDT

12:00 pm CDT In-Person Networking

Cumberland Area Development District Building

2384 Lakeway Drive, Russell Springs, KY 42642

Andy Beshear Lori Ulrich

Governor Chair
1



Intentionally Left Blank



Kentucky

WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD

Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board Meeting

Briefing Book
August 21, 2025, 1:30 -3:30 pm EDT / 12:30-2:30 pm CDT

Table of Contents

Page
J Y =T 0« F= TSP U ST 5
KWIB Membership Updates
Yo LA\ V=N O ] o (=] TSP 7
Consent Agenda (Voting Required)
MY 15, 2025, IMIINULES ....uuviieieiitiiiessecittsee s s stecrtteies st estaestesaeesseestesaeesssassessueaessesssessesesssseessessesssesssesensnsenssesssns 9
Kentucky Career Center (KCC) One-Stop Certification ........cocceveve e ceseecee ettt 15
CTE High-Demand CertifiCations ...ttt sttt seste st st st es st e e s st s e benaes s sennane s 19
Local Workforce Development Board Certification.........ccccceievecieceicincee ettt esenes 21
Presentation
Cumberland CoUNY CIVICS CIUD ..ot sttt e e et st et st ste e s sesa st et aes s besbenseensesae s ans 23
Strategic Plan — Baseling INTOrMAtION ....ocoicueiiiiieceie ettt ettt st e et e sbe e besabe s s sbbes s s sstneesnbesane 25
Work Ready Communities — NeXt GENEIATION ..ucicuiviieiiiie ettt ettt st e s esbessaae e s s easeesasses srsssssnesan 30
KWIB Al Workforce REAdINESS TASKIOICE .....vivvvvieiiiieicetiete ettt ettt st st st et e sen et sresenaas 31




Appendix

Kentucky Office of Adult Education: Program Year 2024 OULCOMES ......ccceeeeeeeeeerventieieieciesseeseestesneennesnnens 33
Futuriti: Kentucky’s Five IN-DemMand SECLOTS ......cciviiieiieieieesie ettt st ert st e te s e e e steste s st stesaeanssesasssnanses 34
REAAY TOF INAUSTIY ..ottt ettt te steste e e et e st es et eassassaseteste s e sessaasesseseas et ensateaeestennen 35
Team Kentucky VIrtual JOD FAir ..ottt sttt steste st st e et etestestesee seennnntenes 36
2025 KWIB Quarterly Board IMEEtiNG LiSt ........cccceeiiieeieeece e eeertestest et e et e e stestesresvssssssessasssesses e aesae e ane 37
2026 KWIB Quarterly Board IMEEtiNG LiSt ........cucieciiiieiie e ce ettt st e tte e e s e st st stesvsse et e ssass enses e aesae e ane 38
Board and Committee Membership Reimbursement Information ..........ccccoeoveveieivinicecce e, 39
WIOA Title I: Adult, Dislocated Workers and Youth Kentucky GOVErnance ........ccccovveveeeceeeceeceesevevenvennnnn 40
KWIB GOVEINANCE CHAlT ...ttt ettt et sttt e sttt e s bt e st s e e e es et et sen et eaeebe sbessseenesenns 41
Local Workforce Development Ar€as IMap ...ttt ste st st evaes s s sssasssbe st stesesssessesassanees 42
KWIB Strategic Committees RECIUILMENT FIYEN ...c.ooi ittt sr v st st st e e saeneee 43



KWIB Quarterly Meeting
Kentucky 08/21/25

WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD

Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board
AGENDA
1:30 - 3:30pm EDT / 12:30 - 2:30pm CDT
Cumberland Area Development District Building

2384 Lakeway Drive
Russell Springs, KY 42642

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/87348218355?pwd=WbgQahrOcHvTdHTa3GSHxBX3DXr9a3.1
Meeting ID: 873 4821 8355 / Passcode: 356130
Dial via phone: 1 646 931 3860

1:30 CALL MEETING TO ORDER

W EICOME/ HOUSEKEEPING ... vttt ettt et e et eet e ete et e tes st eaesae st st sese et ese see st seseessansesbes bt essstssasessassassressnstassnsssasons Lori Ulrich, Chair
Fleming-Mason Energy

ROIICAIL...c. ettt st et ettt stese e s et et et et skeseses et e aae et sessessest et s et ss s s aaa sbenenses s aneaatessbasnsbesensaneteseanas Elishah Taylor
Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board (KWIB)

KWIB Membership Updates..........ccuviiiiiiieeiiie ettt ettt estse e st svtsaesste s s st ssssssstesssrssssessnes Alisher Burikhanov, Executive Director
Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board

1:40 Welcome to Cumberlands Workforce Development Board ..............cccooiuviiiniiienoninenieeinene et svesess et st sese s s Jeff VanHook
Executive Director, RGL Regional Industrial Authority

Chair, Cumberlands Workforce Development Board

1:50 Consent Agenda (VOING REGUIFEM)...........cccuuriieiiieiieeeiet ettt sttt saestesases et s assessstesesesses et ensatesasssssese ssessasssssssrsass Lori Ulrich, Chair
Fleming-Mason Energy

Provided in briefing packet:
= May 15, 2025, Minutes
= Kentucky Career Center(s) One-Stop Certification

1:55 Career & Technical Education (CTE) High-Demand Certifications (Voting Required)...............c.cccccecevevvvveeeenenenen.. Alisher Burikhanov
Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board (KWIB)

2:00 Local Workforce Development Board Certification (Voting Required)...........ccccocevvvieveniniiieiee et Alisher Burikhanov
Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board (KWIB)

2:05 Presentation: Cumberland County Civics ClUb...........coocuiiniiniie it et Luke King, Judge/Executive
Cumberland County

5



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87348218355?pwd=WbgQahrOcHvTdHTa3GSHxBX3DXr9a3.1

2:30

3:00

3:10

3:20

3:25

3:30

Strategic Plan — Baseline Information...............ccoooeviviiviicevciene e

- Registered Apprenticeship

= TeACNEr PiPElINE DALQ..........oceeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeteeeete e ee e se e e ee st esas st ss s sasssssasseseasens

- Kentucky Labor FOrce PArtiCipAtioN............cueeeeveeeesveesiesiiseissesssiesissssssssssesssissssssssssssessns

Education and Labor Cabinet..............ccooeeeivieciieciieeeciee e e

- Statewide Workforce and Talent Team (SWATT) Update

Work Ready Communities — Next Generation ...........ccceeecovveveivennecnnns

KWIB Al Workforce Readiness Taskforce ...........c.cocceevvveveivecvevevcinennens

Closing Comments & NeW BUSINESS.............ccceeveeeeeseeeeierierceeeesrennenns

ADJOURNMENT

Next Meeting: Thursday, 11/20/2025, 1:30pm — 3:30pm EDT
Location: The Hub for Innovative Learning and Leadership (The HILL), 100 Midland Avenue, Lexington, KY 40508

.......................................................................... Alisher Burikhanov

Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board (KWIB)

.................................................... LeeSa Page, Executive Director

Office of Industry and Apprenticeship Services (OIAS)

Bill Sandell, Apprenticeship Workforce Consultant
Office of Industry and Apprenticeship Services (OIAS)

weeeeee. Sam Keathley, Senior Workforce Analyst
Kentucky Center for Statistics (KYSTATS)

SRSV Yo /¢ I (=12 [ 4] (3%
Kentucky Center for Statistics (KYSTATS)

................................................. Mike Yoder, PhD., Commissioner

Department of Workforce Development

.......................................................... Sara Tracey, Vice President

National Workforce & Education
TPMA

Jessica Fortner, Senior Consultant
TPMA

..................................................................... Kim Menke, Founder

ProVision Process Solutions

............................................................................. Lori Ulrich, Chair



ANDY BESHEAR

GOVERNOR
EXECUTIVE ORDER
Secretary of State
Frankfort 2025 - 434
Kentucky July 14, 2025

By virtue of the authority vested in me by Sections 69 and 81 of the
Kentucky Constitution and Executive Order 2020-857, 1, Andy Beshear, Governor of
the Commonwealth of Kentucky, do hereby appoint the following as a member of the

Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board:

William Downey, Versailles, representing
business, to replace Kevin Butt, Georgetown,
who resigned, and to serve for the remainder
of the term expiring October 7, 2025.

(it Boh—

Please issue a commission to him.

ANDY BE AR, GOVERNOR
Commonwea th of Kentucky

MICHAEL G. ADAMS
Secretary of State



Kentucky

WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD

Consent Agenda



KentUCky Quarterly Board Meeting

WORKFORCE Draft Minutes
INNOVATION BOARD May 15, 2025; 1:30 pm — 3:30 pm EDT

IN-PERSON — Kentucky Department Education 300 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, KY, 40601
with virtual zoom option

1:30 pm_Call to order

Lori Ulrich, Fleming-Mason Energy, KWIB Chair, called the meeting to order and welcomed attendees both in the room and
online, and noted that the meeting was being recorded. Captioning services were available for those requesting them. She
reminded online board members and proxies to unmute and enable their cameras for roll call, voting, and comments
throughout the meeting. Guests attending virtually were asked to remain muted.

For those participating in person, Chair Ulrich explained the procedure for using microphones and submitting questions,
including raising nameplates to indicate a desire to speak. She mentioned that the board strives to follow Robert’s Rules of
Order during meetings. The consent agenda and additional materials for the day were provided in the briefing book. She
also stated that the meeting minutes and presentations would be available on the official website (kwib.ky.gov) under the
date of the meeting. Any further questions could be directed to Debbie Dennison, whose contact information would be
posted online and was also available for in-person attendees (debbie.dennison@ky.gov).

Roll call was held and quorum attained.

KWIB (Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board) MEMBERS PRESENT:

Dr. Aaron Thompson (proxy:
Lori Ulrich, Chair Business Dr. Leslie Sizemore) Partner
Gov. Andy Beshear Dr. Ryan Quarles (proxy: Emily
(proxy: Sec. Hicks) WIOA CORE Sayers) Partner
Lt. Gov. Jacqueline Labor
Coleman WIOA CORE George Nichols Representative
Sen. Jimmy Higdon Legislative Heidi Margulis Business
Sec. Jamie Link (proxy:
Michelle Delohn) Partner Kevin Middleton Workforce
Kevin Nolan (proxy: Tami
Sec. John Hicks Partner Hatfield) Business
Sec. Jeff Noel (proxy: Kevin Smith (proxy: Rena
Brandon Combs) Partner Sharpe) Business
Lyndon Pryor (proxy: Lisa
Rep. Bobby McCool Legislative Thompson) Workforce
Commissioner Robbie
Fletcher (proxy: Dr. Beth Labor
Hargis) Partner Robert Shelton Representative
Judge Owen McNeil Local Elected
(proxy: Tyler McHugh) Official Ryan Holmes Business
Local Elected
Mayor James (J.H.) Atkins Official Selma Owens Business
Beth Davisson (proxy:
LaKisha Miller) Business Suhas Kulkarni Business



https://kwib.ky.gov/kwib-quarterly/Documents/Kentucky%20Quarterly%20Briefing%20Book%20051525.pdf
https://kwib.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
mailto:debbie.dennison@ky.gov

Todd Dunn (proxy: Stephanie Labor

Johnny W. Collett Business X | Collins) Representative X
Dr. ).C Gregory WIOA CORE X | Tom Lilienthal Business X
Alice Houston Business X | Susan Hershberg Business X
Annissa Franklin (proxy: Workforce

James McFarlan) Representative | X | David Hall Business X
Cora McNabb WIOA CORE X | Adam Caswell Business

Workforce Sharon Price (proxy: Camisha Workforce
Dianne Owen Representative Powell) Representative X

In-person guest attending: Dr. Jeffrey Sun, Dr. Taylor Pratt, Denise Dials, Myra Wilson, Tiffanie Reeves, Everett Bracken,
Sam Keathley, Beverley Dearborn, Becky Miller, Bridget Back

Online guest attendance: Jacqueline Korengel, Justin Suttles, Cathy Hoehn, Katie Houghlin, Jackie Masterson, Tom Sholar,
Hillary Writt, Shaun McKiernan, Michelle Drake, Jenni Hampton, Sarah Boman, John Buchanan, Bill Sandell, Jason
Hutchinson, Angella Wilson, Correy Eimer, Michelle DeEsch, Vanessa Williams, Alicia Crouch, Jaime Disney, Tom
Thompson, Greg Higgins, Reneau Waggoner, Jason Cole, Lori Looney, Debby Taylor, Kim Humphrey, John Miles, Justin
Browning, Shelia Clark, LeeSa Page, Aveana Jackson, Benny Richardson, Rick Jones, Naomi Sutton, Kim Menke, Jon
Sowards, Jeff Lee

KWIB Staff: Alisher Burikhanov, Debbie Dennison, LaChrista Ellis, Sara Jaggers, and Elishah Taylor

Membership update

Lori Ulrich, Chair acknowledged several changes to the board’s composition. She first recognized outgoing members Tony
Georges of UPS and Kim Humphrey of River View Coal, both of whom completed their term earlier in the year. She offered
special recognition to Kim Humphrey for her dedicated service as chair of the Resource Alignment Committee,
commending her outstanding contributions. Kim, who was present online, expressed her appreciation for the opportunity
to serve and contribute to workforce development in the commonwealth.

New members joining the board were also introduced. Susan Hershberg of Wiltshire Bakery and Alice Houston of HJI
Solutions were welcomed, following an official appointment by the Governor dated April 15. Chair Ulrich thanked both
for joining and expressed enthusiasm about working with them.

Chair Ulrich also shared news regarding long-time board member Dianne Owen, who, along with her husband Ted, was
recently involved in a serious automobile accident during a storm in Western Kentucky. Tragically, Ted passed away, and
Dianne sustained significant injuries requiring a period of rehabilitation. She asked the board to keep Dianne and her
family in their thoughts as she works toward recovery.

Last, Chair Ulrich announced that Johnny Collett of the University of Kentucky Human Development Institute has accepted
the role of Vice Chair of the board. She expressed her appreciation for his willingness to serve and support the leadership
team.

Consent Agenda (Voting Required)
Lori Ulrich, Chair noted that this was an action item requiring a formal vote, and that all related materials were included
in the packets provided. Items included:

e February 20, 2025, Minutes
e Kentucky Career Center (KCC) One-Stop Certification Recommendations
e Career & Technical Education (CTE) Certification Recommendations

Chair Ulrich called for a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. Heidi Margulis made the motion, which was
seconded by Dr. Gregory. A vote was taken, and the motion carried unanimously, with no opposition voiced. Chair Ulrich



expressed appreciation to the newest CTE certification applicants and acknowledged Eastern Kentucky Concentrated
Employment Program (EKCEP) for the certification of the comprehensive and affiliate centers. She also noted that any
representatives from EKCEP present at the meeting would be formally recognized after the meeting.

Local Workforce Development Board Certification (Voting Required)

Alisher Burikhanov, Executive Director, Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board (KWIB), shared that local workforce
boards are required to undergo a certification process every two years. This process ensures compliance with federal
guidelines, including maintaining at least 51% business representation and 20% workforce and labor representation on
each board. The three local workforce area boards requesting certification included:

e EKCEP
e Northern Kentucky
e South Central

Alisher explained that the state team had reviewed the submitted documentation to confirm compliance with
representation requirements, and the results had been presented to the Executive Committee prior to being brought to
the full board.

The certification item was presented as a separate action item rather than being included in the consent agenda, to ensure
transparency and allow any board members who also serve on one of the local boards being considered for certification
to abstain from voting if necessary.

A motion to approve the certifications was made by Cora McNabb and seconded by Dr. Hargis. The motion passed, and
Alisher congratulated EKCEP, Northern Kentucky, and South Central on their successful board certifications. He also noted
that unless federal law changes, the next round of certifications will take place in two years.

Artificial Intelligence (Al) Demonstration

Dr. Jeffrey Sun, Professor, University of Louisville and Dr. Taylor Pratt, Clinical Assistant Professor, University of
Louisville provided an engaging, interactive demonstration showcasing the capabilities of artificial intelligence tools in
workforce development, education, and operational efficiency. Tools demonstrated included ChatGPT for generating
structured content, Notebooks for summarizing across documents and links, and Gamma for presentations. Additional
resources include the following site were Dr. Sun had Al create an innovation anthem.

The presenters emphasized the growing necessity for individuals to develop digital fluency with Al technologies,
comparing the current moment to the early days of the internet. Prompt engineering—a key skill for effectively using Al—
was framed as a new form of digital literacy.

Throughout the presentation, the board was encouraged to consider how Al is reshaping work across all sectors. The
presenters noted that some companies have begun reducing staff due in part to automation, illustrating how organizations
that invest early in Al readiness are responding to the technological shifts.

A key takeaway was the importance of experimenting and playing in the software to gain confidence and comfort in using
Al tools. Education was a central focus. The presenters discussed efforts to create a statewide high school Al pathway,
acknowledging the difficulty of predicting future skill demands but underscoring the importance of fostering adaptable,
critical thinkers. Tools like ChatGPT help students and educators practice logical structuring, spatial reasoning, and
information processing—skills that remain relevant as Al evolves.

The discussion also emphasized the need for statewide coordination and industry feedback. By aligning education and
training with current and emerging workforce needs, Kentucky can stay ahead of the curve. Attendees supported the idea
of forming a workgroup to gather insights from business and industry leaders.


https://chatgpt.com/
https://notebooklm.google.com/?pli=1
https://gamma.app/?utm_source=google&utm_medium=search&utm_campaign=22351699384&utm_content=177342519300&utm_term=gamma%20ai&utm_id=tw&gad_source=1&gad_campaignid=22351699384&gclid=CjwKCAjw87XBBhBIEiwAxP3_A6XMXROe_sxioq_kyb_Jz-tHlzoMSNnaDWhgS6rqKAafIpKftgMoPhoCr2UQAvD_BwE
https://suno.com/song/5b1ef62b-5104-4182-a905-e8c0a1c21974?sh=CAakxZ7yb9WjZLUB
https://services.google.com/fh/files/misc/gemini-for-google-workspace-prompting-guide-101.pdf

Finally, board members stressed the importance of ensuring that working-age Kentuckians without diplomas or digital
fluency are included in Al readiness efforts. Bridging foundational literacy and numeracy skills with access to digital tools
will be essential to achieving a truly inclusive and future-ready workforce.

Strategic Plan — Metrics & Draft Outline

Alisher Burikhanov, Executive Director, KWIB, provided an update on the ongoing development of the KWIB's updated
strategic plan. The previous plan, developed in 2018 and adopted by Governor Beshear in 2020, has guided the board’s
work over recent years. The new strategic plan aligns with the 2024-2027 WIOA State Plan, centered on four continuing
strategic goals: employer engagement, education attainment, workforce participation, and organizational and resource
alignment.

The board has undertaken a collaborative approach to updating the plan, beginning with a “Strategic Advance” convening
in November 2024 that brought together board members, local workforce development board chairs, and the Education
and Workforce Collaborative to identify priority areas under each goal. Through this process and further committee input,
the team identified three core priorities per goal, which were shared with the board during the meeting and can be found

in the meeting packet.

A key focus of the discussion was the importance of metrics for each strategic priority. The intention is to complete the
full draft of the strategic plan over the next three months and present it at the August board meeting. The plan aims to be
both measurable and adaptable, incorporating evolving needs and opportunities, including work-based learning
expansion, Al integration, the teacher and technical instructor pipeline, and increased support for registered
apprenticeships—especially among small and medium-size businesses.

Alisher emphasized the importance of using baseline data to track progress and mentioned that collaboration with
KYSTATS will support the inclusion of measurable goals. While the plan spans four years, board members acknowledged
the opportunity of achieving goals earlier and revisiting the plan as needed.

Board members were encouraged to review the draft priorities and metrics and provide feedback during the drafting
phase. No objections or significant concerns were raised during this agenda item.

Resource Alighment Committee — ROl Recommendation (Voting Required)

Johnny W. Collett, Resource Alignment Committee Interim Chair, University of Kentucky Human Development Institute
HDI), began by providing the background on the Resource Alignment Committee. Kim Humphrey, who had previously
chaired the committee, contributed significantly before her term ended, and Johnny is now stepping in as interim
committee chair. The committee has been working since June 2024, collaborating with the business leaders from the 10
local workforce development areas to develop foundational return-on-investment (ROI) metrics.

The committee's main goal was to simplify and unify how workforce development efforts are measured and evaluated,
ensuring alignment across various programs. They took time to review state resources, best practices from other states,
and gather input from local workforce directors and stakeholders.

A set of foundational metrics for review was developed, including the number of participants, the number of job
placements, and average wages of those employed after completing workforce programs. These metrics are designed to
be easy for employers and stakeholders to understand, providing a clear way to assess the value of workforce
development programs.

The plan is for these metrics to first apply to the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) programs, and later
be extended to other workforce development funding streams represented at the Education and Workforce Collaborative
Board. The ultimate goal is to have a universal, standardized method of demonstrating value of workforce investments.


https://kwib.ky.gov/kwib-quarterly/Documents/Kentucky%20Quarterly%20Briefing%20Book%20051525.pdf
https://kystats.ky.gov/

Chair Ulrich then called for a motion to approve the recommendation, marking a significant step toward more
standardized and actionable workforce development metrics. A motion was made by Secretary Hicks, seconded by Dr.
Hargis, and the board voted unanimously to approve the recommendation.

Education and Labor Cabinet Updates

Michael Yoder, Ph.D., Commissioner, Department of Workforce Development, Education and Labor Cabinet, mentioned
the exciting work being done by the Statewide Workforce and Talent Team (SWATT), particularly with the Governor’s
investment in Workforce Talent Project Managers. These managers positioned at the Department of Workforce
Development are collaborating with the Cabinet for Economic Development to streamline business services across the
state. To operationalize SWATT, three committees are leading the efforts:

Myra Wilson and Emily Sayers are leading the Employee Engagement Committee, which is focused on improving employee
engagement and collaboration. The priority is to have a common needs assessment and maintain a data sharing platform
for all business service focused partners.

Another significant effort is the State and Local Integration Committee, which will focus on improving and building upon
partnerships between the state and local regions, including government, local workforce areas, and partners like the
Chamber of Commerce and KCTCS. The committee will work on recognizing regional differences and finding structured
ways to meet the needs of local businesses.

The third focus is the Professional Development and Training Committee. Ensuring consistency and effectiveness in the
execution of workforce programs is crucial, and the group is determining the training needs of those working on the
ground in local workforce areas.

The update concluded with a discussion about the Work Ready Communities — Next Generation program. The Work Ready
Communities initiative, which has been around since Governor Steve Beshear’s time, has been updated to Work Ready
Communities — Next Generation in order to reflect the changing needs of communities. The focus is shifting from a county-
by-county approach to a more regional model, as businesses often look beyond county lines for talent. The Department
of Workforce Development has procured a vendor to assist in implementing new metrics for measuring workforce
readiness at the regional level. These metrics will consider factors like supply and demand for skills, growth, work-based
learning, and addressing employment barriers such as childcare, transportation, housing, and digital skills.

Chair Ulrich emphasized the importance of adapting the program to meet current needs and said the changes will help
create a better tool for communities and economic developers. She also encouraged local areas to embrace the program
as it evolves.

A question was raised regarding how the Work Ready Communities program helps in business recruitment. Chair Ulrich
shared that, in her experience, local leaders have used the program to demonstrate workforce readiness to companies,
showing that communities are prepared to supply the workforce needed for new or expanded businesses. The transition
to a regional approach with strategic and talent objectives will further strengthen this effort.

Old Business

Chair Ulrich continued the discussion by referencing the November 2024 meeting, where the board voted to approve
recommended sectors. A concern was raised regarding students who are currently receiving Work Ready scholarships or
credentials that are tied to sectors no longer on the list. To ensure these students are not impacted by this change mid-
program, KHEAA (Kentucky Higher Education Assistance Authority) will grandfather any impacted credentials for a year.
This allows students to finish their studies and complete their programs or shift to other areas of focus. =

New Business

Having no additional old business, Chair Ulrich moved to new business. Alisher shared tools available in the Appendix that
may be useful to stakeholders, specifically mentioning Futuriti, a career exploration platform recently launched by the
Commonwealth Education Continuum. Alisher encouraged everyone to visit the Futuriti website, noting that it provides
valuable information about top sectors and the opportunities within them. He also highlighted Ready for Industry, a



https://cpe.ky.gov/ourwork/cec.html
https://futuriti.org/public/page/home-3

program from the Department of Workforce Development that offers free exposure to various industries and associated
training, available at no cost to individuals or companies.

Chair Ulrich encouraged new members to consider joining one of the strategic committees. She invited those interested
to reach out to either herself or Alisher for more information, emphasizing the need for fresh ideas and hands-on
participation in the committees.

Chair Ulrich then recognized several individuals for their hard work and achievements. First, she acknowledged Denise
Dials, the retiring TENCO Director, who is stepping down on August 1st. Chair Ulrich reflected on their years of
collaboration and expressed that Denise's presence and contributions will be greatly missed. Next, she congratulated
Becky Miller, the EKCEP Director, who was elected to the National Association of Workforce Development Professionals
(NAWDP) as a Region 3 board representative. Additionally, Chair Ulrich congratulated Becky on her election to the
Southeastern Employment and Training Association (SETA) as the Kentucky Board representative. Last, Chair Ulrich
recognized Bridget Back from EKCEP, who was selected as the 2025 National Workforce Professional of the Year by the
National Association of Workforce Development Professionals (NAWDP). Chair Ulrich thanked all the individuals for their
outstanding service and contributions to the state.

Closing Comments

Lori Ulrich, Chair closed the meeting by thanking the Kentucky Department of Education (KDE) for hosting the board. She
reminded members that the next KWIB meeting will be held on August 21 in Russell Springs, hosted by the Cumberlands
Workforce Development Board.

Chair Ulrich encouraged members—especially newer ones—to get involved in KWIB’s strategic committees. Anyone
interested can sign up by contacting KWIB via the provided email address, kwibprojects@ky.gov. Information about the
committees, the 2025 meeting calendar, and travel reimbursement details for board members was included in the briefing
book.

Finally, on the topic of Al, Ulrich said she would follow up with an email about forming a small group to explore the impact
of Al on Kentucky’s workforce. If there is enough interest, the board will proceed with organizing it in collaboration with

colleagues at the University of Louisville.

With no further business to address, Chair Ulrich called for a motion to adjourn. Alice Houston made the motion, and
George Nichols Jr. from the Jefferson County Teachers Association seconded it. The motion was approved unanimously.

3:17 pm ET  Adjournment




WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD

August 21, 2025
Consent Agenda Item

Kentucky)

Kentucky Career Center (KCC):
Comprehensive Center

KCC One-Stop Certification and Recertifications

Recommendation

The following Kentucky Career Centers have been reviewed and recertified by its respective Local Workforce
Development Board.

Department of Workforce Development (DWD) staff have received and reviewed all necessary documentation
required for certification, and the below are recommended for approval of KCC One-Stop certifications.

Local Workforce Center Location Center Type Previous Type

Development Area

Green River Kentucky Career Center, 3108 Comprehensive Center Comprehensive
Fairview Drive, Owensboro, KY Center
42301

Lincoln Trail Kentucky Career Center, 233 Ring Comprehensive Center Comprehensive
Rd. #100 Elizabethtown, KY 42701 Center

EKCEP Kentucky Career Center, 686 North | Comprehensive Center Comprehensive
Lake Drive, Prestonsburg, KY 41653 Center

Northern Kentucky | Kentucky Career Center, 1324 Comprehensive Center Comprehensive
Madison Avenue, Covington, KY Center
41011

Comprehensive Kentucky Career Centers offer customized career exploration, training, support, and
employment services to career seekers and businesses. These comprehensive services give career seekers the
tools they need to succeed in today's job market and connect employers to a pool of competent personnel
they need to compete in the economy and reassure them in their hiring process.

To learn more about the item listed in the consent agenda above, please click the link to access the relevant
information on Google Drive:
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1kdfGleHOte Wi9FgOEIL2SrBWHsXKTY4x?usp=drive link

15


https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1kdfGleH0teWi9FgOElL2SrBWHsXKTY4x?usp=drive_link

WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD

August 21, 2025
Consent Agenda Item

Kentucky)

Kentucky Career Center (KCC):
Affiliate Center

One-Stop Certification and Recertifications

Recommendation
The following Kentucky Career Centers have been reviewed and recertified by their respective Local Workforce
Development Boards.

Department of Workforce Development (DWD) staff have received and reviewed all necessary documentation
required for certification and the below are recommended for approval of KCC One-Stop certifications.

LWDA Center Location Center Type Previous type
EKCEP Whitesburg Kentucky Career Affiliate Affiliate
Center, 417 HWY 2034,
Whitesburg, KY 41858
Lincoln Trail Leitchfield Kentucky Career Center, | Affiliate - Conditional Affiliate
125 E. Oak Street, Leitchfield, KY
42754

Lincoln Trail Lebanon Kentucky Career Center, Affiliate - Conditional Affiliate
516 Workshop Lane, Lebanon, KY
40033

Lincoln Trail Bardstown Kentucky Career Center, | Affiliate - Conditional Affiliate
860 W. Stephen Foster Avenue,
Bardstown, KY 40004

Kentucky Career Center Affiliate Locations offer job and training services to workers, youth, and businesses.
These locations refer career-seekers, veterans, youth, and businesses to additional services.

To learn more about the item listed in the consent agenda above, please click the link to access the relevant information on Google
Drive: https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1EEk6tNwWRzJXU10300kThxZwyOKaDWgEH?usp=drive link

16


https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1EEk6tNwRzJXU1O30okThxZwy0KaDWqEH?usp=drive_link

August 21, 2025

WORKFORCE Consent Agenda Item

INNOVATION BOARD

Kentucky)_

Kentucky Career Center (KCC):
Access Point

KCC One-Stop Certification and Recertifications

Recommendation
The following Kentucky Career Centers have been reviewed and recommended for (re)certification by their respective
Local Workforce Development Boards in the last quarter.

Department of Workforce Development (DWD) staff have received and reviewed all necessary documentation required
for certification, and the below are recommended for approval of KCC One-Stop certifications.

Local Workforce
Development Area

Center Location

Center Type

Previous Type

Bluegrass

Cynthiana/Harrison County Public
Library, 104 N. Main St.,
Cynthiana, KY 40383

Access Point

Access Point

Bluegrass

Jessamine County Public Library,
600 S. Main St., Nicholasville, KY
40356

Access Point

Access Point

Green River

Hancock County Career Center,
1605 US-60, Hawesville, KY 42348

Access Point

Access Point

Green River

Henderson County Public
Library, 101 S. Main St.,
Henderson, KY 42420 Library

Access Point

Access Point

Green River

McLean County Senior Center,
875 Walnut Street. Calhoun, KY
42327

Access Point

Access Point

Green River

Ohio County ARCH Office, 130
Washington Street. #215,
Hartford, KY 42347

Access Point

Access Point

Green River

Union County Public Library, 126
S. Morgan Street, Morganfield, KY
42437

Access Point

Partner Location

Green River

Webster County Senior Center, 80
N. College Street, Dixon, KY 42409

Access Point

Access Point

Northern Kentucky

Grant County DCBS Office, 520
Violet Road, Crittenden, KY 41030

Access Point

Access Point

319 Camden Park, Harlan, KY
40831

EKCEP Barbourville Kentucky Career Access Point Access Point
Center, 464 Court Square,
Barbourville, KY 40906

EKCEP Harlan Kentucky Career Center, Access Point Access Point

17




EKCEP

Louisa Kentucky Career Center,
180 Bulldog Lane, Louisa, KY
41230

Access Point

Access Point

EKCEP

Manchester Kentucky Career
Center, 1535 Shamrock Road,
Manchester, KY 40962

Access Point

Access Point

EKCEP

Pineville Kentucky Career Center,
129 N Pine St, Pineville, KY 40977

Access Point

Access Point

EKCEP

West Liberty Kentucky Career
Center, 151 University Drive, West
Liberty, KY 41472

Access Point

Access Point

EKCEP

McKee Kentucky Career Center,
5748 Hwy 290 McKee, KY 40447

Access Point

Access Point

EKCEP

Jackson Kentucky Career Center,
500 Brown Street, Jackson, KY
41339

Access Point

Access Point

Kentucky Career Center Access Points provide basic information for workers, job seekers, employers, youth, and young
adults, guidance and counseling for employment, and referrals to other resources and partner services.

To learn more about the item listed in the consent agenda above, please click the link to access the relevant information
on Google Drive: https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/114-VG1SwrU410CI4KnbK9U-q0bhQfooh?usp=drive link



https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/114-VG1SwrU4I0Cl4KnbK9U-q0bhQfooh?usp=drive_link

2025-2026 High-Demand Industry Certifications
Process and High-Demand Designation

Background: Per KRS 158.6455, specifically (1)(e)

Based on data from the Kentucky Center for Education and Workforce Statistics, each local
workforce investment board, in conjunction with local economic development organizations from its
state regional sector, shall annually compile a list of industry-recognized certifications,
licensures, and credentials specific to the state and regional workforce area, rank them by demand
for the state and regional area, and provide the list to the Kentucky Workforce Innovation
Board. The Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board, in conjunction with the Kentucky Department
of Education, may revise the lists before the Kentucky Department of Education disseminates the
lists to all school districts to be used as postsecondary readiness indicators.

The 2025-2026 listing of proposed High Demand Certifications can be found here

2025 Data Collection Process

1. Each Local Workforce Development Board (LWDB) was asked to identify High-Demand
certifications based on regionalemployer feedback.

2. Submissions were accepted in two formats:
a. Excel Spreadsheet Templates
b. PDF/External Documents
3. Some submissions were partial or required interpretation due to formatting.

Integration Method

1. Allreceived LWDB inputs were incorporated into a central master spreadsheet.

Result: a consolidated statewide view reflecting both statewide and region-specific
certification demand.

LWDB Variability

e Some boards included detailed employer feedback and multi-tiered demand levels.
o Certifications were marked as:
o VeryHigh/High Demand /Medium /Low Demand
e Thesedistinctions were streamlined into the binary HD/non-HD framework for consistency.

Kentucky Department of Education (KDE) Review

o After review of the submitted information, HD designation was assigned for the appropriate
certifications.


https://apps.legislature.ky.gov/law/statutes/statute.aspx?id=53468
https://drive.google.com/file/d/12XKlju3yeYjKSWDEIyyHInaMXjqOUq9E/view

2026-2027 Standardized Submission Timeline of High-Demand Certifications for All Local

Workforce Development Board (LWDBs)

Submission Timeline:

November 2025 — Checklist sent to LWDBs (90-day review)

End of February 2026 — LWDB submissions due to KWIB/KDE

March — April 2026 — KDE 30-day review

April— Final product submitted to the KWIB Education Attainment Committee
May 21, 2026 — Final presentation and KWIB vote

High-Demand (HD) Designation - LWDBs are responsible for indicating whether a certification is
considered high demand in their region by entering “HD” in the designated column. Please use the
official KDE spreadsheet template.

Step-by-Step Submission Process

Step 1:

Local Data Collection

Engage employers, economic development practitioners, and sector stakeholders to
identify certifications that are in high demand within your region.

Complete the KDE Spreadsheet

Please Use the official spreadsheet template provided by KDE.

Match every row with complete and accurate information.

Mark each high-demand certification clearly in the HD Designation column.
Ensure CIP codes are correct and included for every certification.

Submit to KWIB & KDE

Once the spreadsheet is complete, submit it to the KWIB to be shared with KDE for review
by end of February.

Do not submit any alternative files or formats (PDFs, external links, summaries, etc.)
Please use the KDE spreadsheet for submission.

KDE Review & Finalization

KDE will conduct a review of submissions from March - April 2026.

Each LWDB'’s high-demand certifications will be incorporated into a centralized master
spreadsheet.

KDE will reach out for corrections only if major data elements are missing or unclear.
Final content will be forwarded to the Education Attainment Committee and presented to
KWIB on May 21, 2026.

20



INNOVATION BOARD

wKoEKr;lo.E%! Cky ) ' August 21, 2025

2025 Local Workforce Development Board Certification

Local Workforce Development Area Certification Packet

KentuckianaWorks Recommend

For more information on documents submitted, please review the documentation in the Workforce Development Board
Certification Google drive.

For more information on requirements for local workforce development board certification, please see Policy 15-001.

21


https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nOCCKyCFH37K9g_l7XzHqUgjwmNV6TVS
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nOCCKyCFH37K9g_l7XzHqUgjwmNV6TVS
https://kwib.ky.gov/WIOA%20Planning%20and%20Policy/WIOA%20Planning%20and%20Policy%20Documents/15-001_LWDB_Composition_Membership_Certification_Functions.pdf

Kentucky

WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD

Cumberland County Civics Club



Summary

The Cumberland County Fiscal Court has taken a unique approach to combat “brain drain” and
encourage its young people to get involved with and stay in their community. The Cumberland
County Civics Club, formed in January 2024, serves as a feeder program for a county internship
program that was formed in February 2024. Students now can interact and work with officials at
the local, state, and federal level. The civics club operates with the same roles as a regular county
fiscal court (i.e. an elected judge/executive, magistrates, county attorney, county clerk, and an
appointed road supervisor, county treasurer, and EM director). The club meets twice per month
and invites members of the county fiscal court to attend and hear directly from the youth. Similarly,
the club members attend regular fiscal court meetings and give monthly reports to the public on
their initiatives and projects. The county’s civics club and internship program have allowed local
youth to engage in community organizations, serve on local boards, visit with officials at their state
capital, and even traveled to Washinton, DC and New York City (at no expense to the taxpayers)
to see how our democracy operates at the highest level.

sk sk sk sk s ke s sk sk sk sk s ke sk sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk sfeosie s ke sk sk sk s sk s ke sk sk sk seosie sk sk sk sk sfeosie s ke sk sk sk s sk s sk sk skeosk sk s sk sk sk sk sk skosk sk

The Problem or Need for the Program

Cumberland County, like a lot of rural counties across the country, has lost a significant number
of our young people to larger cities that promise more opportunities and a fun atmosphere. While
it’s true that Cumberland County will not be able to retain the youth who desire to study marine
biology, aerospace, or be a stock broker on Wallstreet, we can still — and should still — fight for the
opportunity for these young people to shape today’s county into something that they would come
back for tomorrow. Far too often, counties wrap themselves in the excuse of “we can’t do anything
to change that” or “young people go where the other young people are.” Making excuses for why
we’ve always done things one way isn’t allowing any county to make any progress. In order to
increase our chances of keeping our youth, or at least encouraging them to return, we must give
them a seat at the table when it comes to governing today and creating the future. If we don’t, we’ll
continue to hear how “XYZ County doesn’t care about the youth because they can’t vote.” or
“There’s nothing here for the youth of this county. They have no choice but to leave.”

st st st sk s s ok sk sk sk sk sk sk s s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk s s sk sk sk okoske sk sk s skoskoskoskosk sk kok

Youth Involvement

Young leaders in Cumberland County have attended the following meetings: Tourism
Commission, Industrial Development Authority, Chamber of Commerce, Board of Education,
Burkesville City Council, Area Development District, Lake Cumberland Community Action
Agency, Site-Based Decision-Making Council, EFSP Board, 911 Board, Water District Board,
Brownsfield Committee, Library Board, District Board of Health, Regional Board of Health, and
Aging Council Meetings. Cumberland County now has youth representatives (age 18 or 19) on
three boards: Chamber of Commerce, 911 Appeals Board, and District Board of Health.

23



In addition to participating in those meetings, the youth have reviewed and compiled a list of all
active county ordinances dating back to 1934, conducted an internal road audit of over 300 miles
of county roads, researched and developed hundreds of questions for the county’s first-ever
Cumberland County Trivia Night, conducted interviews with the Cumberland County News and
WKYR (monthly), and drafted press releases, meeting agendas, and special notices. They set up
for and assisted with court meetings, gave regular public updates at those meetings, created social
media accounts for county boards/commissions/committees, helped with phone calls/mail/general
constituent inquiries, coordinated Fourth of July activities at the park, and wrote and signed joint
resolutions and proclamations with the county fiscal court. The group also started at video podcast
(hosted, directed, and edited by them) entitled “The Square on Air” in an effort to get news out in
a fun way and via a medium that younger people access more than local radio or newspaper.

The youth participated in annual animal shelter adoption days, set up a new office with donated
furniture, grew our USDA commodity food program to record numbers, toured and donated to the
local pregnancy center, hand-wrote and mailed numerous “thank you” notes, visited regional
splash pads and wellness centers, painted and reorganized the courtroom, cut down dead trees on
the courthouse and justice center yard, trimmed healthy trees, pressure washed courthouse
sidewalks, staffed a booth for a day at the Kentucky State Fair, helped make possible our first-ever
Give Away a Toy Day where over $100,000 of toys were given away, and aided with a large bonus
food distribution of over $11,000 of fresh produce. The young leaders have traveled to Frankfort
where they received recognition from the floor of the KY General Assembly, and then traveled to
DC (at no taxpayer expense) where they represented our county well in the halls of the US
Congress and the US Supreme Court. They’ve met with Members of Congress, Kentucky
Governor Beshear, multiple KY cabinet secretaries, a senior advisor to the governor, members of
the KY General Assembly, the KY Secretary of State, President Reagan’s Economic Advisor, a
former Miss America, the CEO of the KY Fair and Expo Center, and paid their respects to Former
President Jimmy Carter by traveling to Atlanta, Georgia, for his funeral visitation. Equally as
important as all of that, the group also learned to tie a tie and dress professionally. As recently as
this summer, they’ve traveled to New York City where they toured the United Nations, spoke with
staff from the Wall Street Journal, and visited some of our nationals most iconic landmarks.

All this good work has earned the youth of Cumberland County a lot of positive attention. They
have been featured, multiple times, on regional TV station WBKO and even spent five hours with
the Kentucky Educational Television (KET) team. That KET segment on Cumberland County’s
efforts to combat brain drain and empower young people later aired across the entire state of
Kentucky (twice). The young group was also invited to attend a special taping of KET’s “Kentucky
Tonight.” The Cumberland County group continues to travel across the region and state to help
other counties set up their own civics clubs and internship programs. The judge/executive
accompanies the students at all the aforementioned events/meetings and goes to great lengths to
mentor the students each step of the way.

24



TEAM KENTUCKY FORWARD
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT STRATEGIC PLAN

GOAL:
ww EDUCATION
ATTAINMENT

e GOAL:
sgr.' WORKFORCE
PARTICIPATION

GOAL:
i ORGANIZATION

AII < RESOURCE
ALIGNMENT

/PRIORITY'I

Work-based learning:
expand, scale and improve
(business perspective)

PRIORITY 2
Growing talent pools for
business hires

PRIORITY 3

Unified business services:
statewide workforce and
talent team

/

{
/PRIORITY'I )
Work-based learning:
expand access to earn and
learn opportunities (learner
perspective)

PRIORITY 2
Growing the teacher pipeline

PRIORITY 3

Expansion of access and
achievement in education
for all Kentuckians

/

Kentucky
WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD

@
/PRIORITY'I )
Addressing barriers to
employment and solutions

PRIORITY 2
Employment best practices
- a worker perspective

PRIORITY 3
Addressing barriers
to hiring - a business
perspective

. /

TEAM i
KENTUCKY.

EDUCATION AND
LABOR CABINET

/PRIORITY'I h

Common Return on
Investment (ROI) metrics

PRIORITY 2
Continuous focus on supply
and demand

PRIORITY 3
Continuous organizational
collaboration

. /

25



Kentucky Registered Apprenticeship Update

Kentucky Registered Apprenticeship Data

Number of Sponsors: 260

Number of Occupations: 548

Enrolled Apprentices: 5,586

Graduates in PY24: 854

Kentucky’s Registered Apprenticeship Consultant model has resulted in a 39% expansion of
apprentice enrollment since 2021 (only 22% nationally during same period) with higher
quality programs, more apprentices, and an increased number of occupations from a wider
variety of industries.

Kentucky apprentices earn an average hourly starting wage of $18.02, while the average
entry wage for all jobs in Kentucky is $14.17.

New Avg Avg

Program Active Total New Occupations Entry Exit
Year Apprentices Completions Sponsors Sponsors Added Wage Wage
2024 5586 854 260 20 25 $18.02 | $30.70
2023 5639 734 290 41 61 $17.88 | $30.26
2022 4893 889 298 65 109 $17.45 | $29.00
2021 4309 668 342 30 40 $17.09 | $29.77
2020 4021 600 324 21 33 $17.16 | $28.08

What is a Registered Apprenticeship?

Registered Apprenticeship is an industry-driven, high-quality career pathway where
employers can develop and prepare their future workforce, and individuals can obtain paid
work experience with a mentor, receive progressive wage increases, classroom instruction,
and a portable, nationally-recognized credential.

Registered Apprenticeship Core Elements

Paid Job - Earn as you learn with a guaranteed wage increase as you develop new skills
Credentials - Receive an industry-recognized and nationally portable credential
Education - Gain workplace-relevant skills through on-the-job learning and related
instruction

Registered Apprenticeship Benefits — Employers & Participants

Employers: Build a skilled pipeline, reduce turnover, tailor training to business needs

Participants: Earn while learning, graduate with a credential and work experience, often
higher completion-to-employment rates than comparable programs.

26



STRATEGIC PLAN PRIORITIES-
BASELINE DATA

Uniting our data.

Informing our Commonwealth.

8/14/2025

Percent of In-State High School Graduate Cohorts who Advance to Teacher Milestones

gexe:s gaxes =l S LS S exee ogxeE

R RIRRK RRRRR R RIR]IRRK R RRRIR R RR]IRRK

Declared an Education Enrolled in a Teacher Completed a Teacher  Received a Teacher EmPl';‘"ye:a‘;_'t::‘m‘ K12
Major Prep Program Prep Program Certification Gradiistion

Source: Kentucky Center for Statistics (KYSTATS), Teacher Equity Report

Total In-State Initial Teacher Preparation Program Admissions,
Undergraduate vs. Graduate Programs

4,500
4,000
3,500
3,000
2,500

2,000

1,500
1,000

500

2020 2021 2022 2023

Source: Kentucky Center for Statistics (KYSTATS), Teacher Preparation Feedback Report

Public K-12 Teacher Exits by Type of Exit

Other Exits: 2,664

. w -

its to Other School Positions: 725
500

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Source: Kentucky Center for Statistics (KYSTATS), Teacher Retention Special Aggregates

27



8/14/2025

Other Teacher Exits from the In-State Public K12 Workforce by Experience Level
(Shown as a Percentage of Total Exits Per Year)

8% 7% 9% 8% 8% 9% 10% 8% 7%
awiiacy - ¥ -+ r ¥ — §i § §¥ ¥ "1

19% 17% 18% 21% 21% 19% 21% 19% 16%
27% 25% 26% 23% 24% 2 25% 25% 26%
5to 10 Years
% 51% 47% 49% 47% 47% 443 48% 31%

46,

M

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Source: Kentucky Center for Statistics (KYSTATS), Teacher Retention Special Aggregates

Labor Force Participation Rate, Kentucky, January 2015 - June 2025,
Seasonally Adjusted

60%

50%

30%
20%

10%

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Source: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS), Local Area Unemployment Statistics (LAUS).
Data accessed 8/1/25. June 2025 estimates are preliminary.

Labor Force Participation Rate, Kentucky vs. Border States vs. Rest of U.S.
January 2015 - June 2025, Seasonally Adjusted

70%

oo ey
Ohio

60% Tennessee

55%
meym

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

Source: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics (BLS), Local Area Unemployment Statistics (LAUS). Data accessed 8/1/25. June 2025 estimates are preliminary.

2019-2023 ACS Labor Force Participation Rate, Kentucky: Age

16t019 20to24 25t029 30to34 35to44 45to54 55t059 60tob4 65to74 75+
years years years years years years years years years

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey (ACS), 2019-2023 (5-year) estimates.

28



2019-2023 ACS Labor Force Participation Rate, Kentucky: Educational Attainment

80%
70%
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%

10%

Bachelor's degree or higher Some college or Assaciate High school graduate Less than high school
degree (includes equivalency) grad

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey (ACS), 2019-2023 (5-year) estimates.

8/14/2025

2019-2023 ACS Labor Force Participation Rate, Kentucky: Race/Ethnicity

Some other  Hispanic or  Asian alone Native Two or more Black or American ‘White alone  White alone,
race alone  Latino origin Hawaiian and races African Indian and not Hispanic or
(of any race) QOther Pacific American  Alaska Native Latino
Islander alone alone alone

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey (ACS), 2019-2023 (5-year) estimates.

2019-2023 ACS Labor Force Participation Rate, Kentucky: Poverty Status
81%

80%

70%

60%

50%

41%

30%

20%

At or above the poverty level Below poverty level

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey (ACS), 2019-2023 (5-year) estimates.

2019-2023 ACS Labor Force Participation Rate, Kentucky: Sex / Age of Children

80% 78% 78%
70%
60%

50%

30%
20%

10%

With own children  With own children  With own children 6
under & years only  under & years and & to 17 years only
to 17 years

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, American Community Survey (ACS), 2019-2023 (5-year) estimates.

29



Work Ready Communities:

Next Generation

The Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board
(KWIB) has tasked TPMA with updating the
2010 Work Ready Communities to the Next
Generation version with a focus on what is
realistic and aspirational for Kentuckians.

TPMA has held interviews and focus groups with leaders
in education, economic development, industry, employers,
transportation, childcare, housing, and broadband.

Key Findings

A Work Ready Community thrives through
collaboration—coordinating efforts, sharing
resources, exchanging knowledge, and building
connections.

The Work Ready Community designation should
be an active status with ongoing support and
access to shared resources.

Work Ready looks different in rural and urban
communities and is heavily influenced by local
industry. The application process should take
regional differences into account.

Metric Findings

Metrics should account for what has been
accomplished and work that is underway.
Tracking should include disaggregated data for
specific populations and industries.

Allow for flexibility in the “In Progress” and “Next
Generation Certified” designation while also
creating standardized benchmarks.

Employer engagement metrics should track
partnerships, work-based learning placements,
and talent pipeline impact.

Moving Forward

Next Generation Objectives

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES
1. Supply and Demand of Regional Skills
2. Growing Talent Pools

3. Work-Based Learning

TALENT READY OBJECTIVES
Childcare
. Affordable Housing

. Transportation

. Digital Access & Broadband
Infrastructure

. Talent Attraction

Examples of Best Practices

Industry consortiums bringing education,
business, and government together to plan
workforce growth.

Employer—transportation partnerships
improving access to job sites.

Childcare expansion through braided funding
and employer cost-share programs.

Housing initiatives aligned with workforce
needs, offering varied unit types and
affordability levels.

Development agreements requiring employer
collaboration with public workforce agencies.

TPMA will be developing quantifiable “In-Progress” and “Next Generation Certified” metrics, identifying Kentucky
community examples, updating the certification process and website, recommmending incentives and technical
assistance, creating a marketing and outreach strategy, and delivering a final report to support the statewide

relaunch of the Work Ready Communities — Next Generation program.

In-Progress and Next Generation Certified Metrics identified — August 2025

Website and Application Redesigned — December 2025

Outreach and Statewide Relaunch — April 2026

30



Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board (KWIB)
Al Workforce Readiness Taskforce

Overview

The KWIB Al Workforce Readiness Taskforce is dedicated to exploring the
opportunities, challenges, and practical applications of artificial intelligence (Al) in
Kentucky’s workforce. The group brings together a diverse set of stakeholders,
including representatives from business, labor, education, government, and non-
profit organizations, ensuring a broad range of perspectives and expertise.

The Al Workforce Readiness Taskforce is co-chaired by Mr. Kim Menke, Provision
Process Solutions, and Dr. Jeffrey Sun, University of Louisville, who lead
collaborative efforts to identify strategies and recommendations that will help the
state’s workforce adapt and thrive in an Al-driven economy.

Goals
1. Recommendation to prepare learners/students within the education
continuum;
2. Recommendation to prepare/upskill workers, including resources for
employers to assist their workforce;
3. ldentify more opportunities for Kentucky to leverage Al as a workforce
development tool.

Roadmap & Key Milestones

e August-Foundation Setting

e September-SWOT Analysis

e October-Company Demonstrations

e November-Emerging Recommendations
e December-Final Recommendations

Purpose
By the end of the year, the Al Taskforce will deliver actionable recommendations to

KWIB, outlining how Al can be integrated into workforce planning, training, and
economic development strategies.

31



Kentucky

WORKFORCE
INNOVATION BOARD

Appendix



Kentucky Office of Adult Education

Program Year 2024 Outcomes

TEAM
KENTUCKY.

ADULT EDUCATION

In Program Year 2024, Kentucky Adult Education made strides in expanding access, improving
outcomes, and strengthening the Commonwealth’s workforce. From achieving a record-high
statewide Measurable Skill Gain rate to serving tens of thousands of learners—including justice-

involved individuals—and equipping thousands with in-demand workforce skills, the program'’s
impact reached every corner of Kentucky. These achievements, bolstered by the ongoing free GED®
initiative, reflect a steadfast commitment to empowering Kentuckians with the education and
training needed for personal success and economic growth.

Kentucky Adult Education continued an upward
trajectory in Program Year 2024, achieving an
impressive statewide Measurable Skill Gain
(MSG) rate of 63.75%—a significant increase
from 55.895% in Program Year 2023 reflecting
notable improvements in instructional quality,
learner engagement, and programmatic
effectiveness across all adult education providers
in the Commonwealth.

In Program Year 2024, Kentucky Adult Education
served over 3,500 justice-involved individuals
throughout 118 local detention facilities, state
adult institutions, and other community
reentry spaces. Equipping these individuals with
workforce skills for successful reentry into their
community, Kentucky Adult Education invigorated
Kentucky's workforce.

In Program Year 2024, Kentucky Adult Education
served more than 26,000 adult learners across
the Commonwealth, offering instruction in
workforce readiness, GED® preparation, literacy,
and English as a Second Language (ESL). This
empowered Kentuckians to achieve their
educational and career goals and strengthened
the state’'s workforce.

In Program Year 2024, Kentucky Adult Education
equipped over 2,000 participants with
workforce skills learned through Integrated
Education and Training and Workplace Literacy
programs. These skills are the first step to meeting
workforce needs and positively impacting
communities, families and Kentucky's economy.

Between Jan 1, 2024, and April 30, 2025, 10,350 Kentuckians, 99.9% of all Kentucky GED test takers, have
taken advantage of the free GED promo to begin their path toward earning their high school equivalency
certification. In the last state fiscal year alone, 3,108 Kentuckians obtained their GED, a 2.5% increase over
the number of GED diplomas obtained during the previous state fiscal year period of July 1, 2023, to

June 30, 2024.

33



gl

..
F t . t \
U U r I I Commonuwealth
How Kentuckians find their future. Education Continuum

Futuriti helps Kentuckians understand the

state's 5 high-demand workforce sectors.

ARtk ¥

's.,wtw-*:r-* ﬁﬁ’q

Kentucky's in-demand career sectors offer many opportunities to build "“s-r ity
rewarding careers while supporting the state’s growing economy. These sectors,

approved by the Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board, provide stability and wKogl(l;.o'Engy
growth and allow you to make meaningful contributions to your community. INNOVATION BOARD

CQ Healthcare

@ Healthcare practitioners and healthcare support workers play vital roles in maintaining and
E _J improving people’s health. Practitioners, such as doctors and nurses, diagnose, treat, and manage
illnesses, while support workers assist with daily care, administrative tasks, and patient comfort.

Workers in manufacturing build and assemble goods, from cars and electronics to clothing and
food products, often using advanced machinery and technology. Logistics professionals prioritize
and manage the supply chain, ensuring that materials are transported efficiently.

Construction

Construction careers contribute to all aspects of Kentucky life, from building homes and schools to
n developing roads and bridges. With opportunities ranging from entry-level positions to skilled
trades and leadership roles, the industry offers a clear pathway for growth and specialization.

° D_ Education

Education careers require patience, creativity, and strong communication skills to engage learners
and guide them toward success. Beyond the classroom, education offers opportunities in
curriculum development, educational technology, and administration, providing numerous paths.

e
Be

Professionals in these fields may specialize in designing cutting-edge technology, conducting
scientific research, managing finances, or offering legal and business advice. These roles require
knowledge, analytical thinking, and a commitment to staying ahead of industry trends. 34



READYFORINDUSTRY 1

Why use Ready for Industry?

Ready for Industry bridges the gap between standard education and the knowledge needed
to succeed in 5 major industries: construction, manufacturing, logistics, healthcare, and
information technology (IT). These 15-20 hour courses provide learners with self-paced
online instruction on what it is like to work in these industries, terminology and common
practices, workplace expectations, current issues and trends, and career opportunities and
descriptions.

Informatio

Technolog

As you utilize the Ready for Industry courses with your learners, use the talking
points and conversation starters below to explain how these courses will benefit
them in their chosen industry.

"Ready for Industry explains what industry experts would like near-term job seekers to know
before they begin an entry-level position or industry training- which makes you a higher-
quality job applicant and a more effective employee on the first day."

"RFI shows you a 360-degree view of the industry, which can help you identify a career path
for growth and success."

"Taking an RFI course gives you a broad understanding of the industry as a whole, and how
your specific career of interest fits in the big picture and works alongside other
careers. "

"Be a step ahead of the competition with advanced industry knowledge on day 1 in the
industry."

"RFI lays out multiple pathways into and through industries, helping you see how each
career fits into the ecosystem of an industry."

[
READY
D, ReadyForindustry.com )@4 info@ReadyForindustry.com F@RI///
INDUSTRY _|


http://www.readyforindustry.com/

Team Kentucky ™
Virtual Job Fair

Date: Wednesday, September 17, 2025
Time: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. EDT
Focus: Construction

Schedule:
- 10:00 A.M. - 11:00 A M. - Veterans & Military Families
- 11:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. - Open to All Job Candidates

Future virtual job fairs will take place on
the third Wednesday of each month.

Here's a preview of the upcoming dates:

- October 15, 2025
Manufacturing and Logistics

- November 19, 2025

Professional, Scientific and Technical Services
- December 2025 - no virtual job fair
- January 21, 2026

Bourbon, EV Revolution and Tourism

+ February 18, 2026
Healthcare

EMPLOYERS JOB-SEEKERS
SCAN THE SCAN THE
QR CODETO QR CODE TO
REGISTER. REGISTER.

Questions? Contact Everett Bracken at 502-650-5283 or by email at everett.bracken@ky.gov

TEAM
KENTUCKY.

KENTUCKY DEPARTMENT
OF VETERANS %SFAIRS



mailto:everett.bracken%40ky.gov?subject=

2025 Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board Quarterly Board Meetings

February 20 - Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education
100 Airport Road, Frankfort, KY 40601; Conference Room A & B on the 2nd Floor

May 15 - Kentucky Department of Education
300 Sower Blvd., Frankfort, KY 40601; Conference Room A, B, & C on the 1st Floor

August 21 - Cumberland Area Development District Building
2384 Lakeway Drive, Russell Springs, KY 42642

November 20 - The Hub for Innovative Learning & Leadership
100 Midland Avenue, Lexington, KY40508

All meetings are scheduled for 1:30-3:30 pm ET and will be conducted in-person
with a virtual option.

TEAM
KENTUCKY.

EDUCATION AND
LABOR CABINET

37



https://elc.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx

2026 Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board Quarterly Board Meetings

February 19 - Location TBD
May 21 - Location TBD
August 20 - Location TBD
November 19 - Location TBD

All meetings are scheduled for 1:30-3:30 pm ET / 12:30 - 2:30 pm CT and will be
conducted in-person with a virtual option.

TEAM
KENTUCKY.

EDUCATION AND
LABOR CABINET

38



https://elc.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx

Board Membership Travel Reimbursement Information

Per the By-Laws of the Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board, Article Ill, Section 2, Members of the Board
and non-members serving on committees or workgroups, shall serve without compensation, but may be
reimbursed for all actual and necessary expenses incurred in connection with their duties in accordance
with state travel expenses and reimbursement administrative regulation.

Regulation and Travel Expense and Reimbursement: The reimbursement rate is determined using the
American Automobile Association (AAA) Daily Fuel Gauge Report for Kentucky for regular unleaded
gasoline. The gasoline cost used for the calculation is located on the AAA website at
http://gasprices.aaa.com/?state=KY.

The rate shall be adjusted on January 1, April 1, July 1, and October 1 each calendar year based on the
average retail price of regular grade gasoline for the week beginning on the second Sunday of the prior
month as follows:

AAA Average Weekly Fuel Cost Reimbursement Per Mile
a. | $.01to0S$1.499 36 cents per mile
b. | $1.50to $1.699 37 cents per mile
c. | $1.70to $1.899 38 cents per mile
d. | $1.90to $2.099 39 cents per mile
e. | $2.10to $2.299 40 cents per mile
f. | Greater than $2.299 41 cents plus 1 cent for every 20 cent increase

Mileage for in-state travel shall be based on the “Kentucky Official Highway Map”, MapQuest website,
Google Maps website, or similar web mapping service. Out-of-state mileage shall be based on the most
recent edition of the “Rand McNally Road Atlas”, MapQuest website, Google Maps website, or similar
web mapping service.

Current rate through September 30, 2025, is $0.43/ mile.

Education and Labor's financial office requires board members to create a vendor account on:
https://vss.ky.gov This allows for direct deposit, after the event has occurred, and “voucher” paperwork
has been submitted and approved.

If you will follow the prompts in the link and then let KWIB staff know what your “vendor number” is,
KWIB staff can set up the “voucher” that will calculate your reimbursable expense and prompt the process
for payment. Email kwib.projects@ky.gov for more information or questions.

39


https://kwib.ky.gov/WIOA%20Planning%20and%20Policy/WIOA%20Planning%20and%20Policy%20Documents/KWIB_By-Laws.pdf
http://gasprices.aaa.com/?state=KY
https://vss.ky.gov/
mailto:kwib.projects@ky.gov

WIOA Title I: Adult, Dislocated Workers and Youth

U.S. Department of Labor
Funding & Oversight

Commonwealth of
Kentucky

Appoints

Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board
Vision, Strategy and Policy

Department of Workforce Development

« Funding Allocation & Oversight Policy Funding Local Areas and Chief Local

Elected Officials (CLEO)
« Local Fiduciary Responsibility

« Monitoring Responsibilities & Technical Assistance
. Establishment of Policies and Guidance

+ Local Board Appointment

+ Local Oversight

Local Workforce Development Board

Local Strategy, Workforce Convener, Appoints
Linkage to Business, & Hiring Board Staff

Fiscal Agent Direct Service Providers One-Stop Operator (Coordinator of

- Ensures sustained fiscal integrity & - Employment & Training Activities for Local Service Providers)

accountability of funds Adults, Dislocated Workers, & Youth « Provided by separate entity or grant

- Provided by a separate entity of grant - Provided by a separate entity of grant sub-recipient

sub-recipient sub-recipient

« Disburses funds at the direction of the
Local Workforce Development Board
for expenditures

TEAM il
KENTUCKY.



Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board
Governance GOVERNOR

Committees
Employer Education Workforce Resource
Engagement Attainment Participation Alignment
Workgroups
.\I{eterir.is a.nd CTE Certification
Ser:?i::In:::::grs Continuous
| t
(VATS) mprovemen
Sector CTE / Perkins
Strategies Leadership
TEAM il ) K
Kentucky KENTUCKY. Kentucky .
WORKFORCE Career Center

CATIO| S
INNOVATION BOARD E[;EIJO;T'IC»Q';lﬁE? Career Training Employer Updated April 2025


https://kcc.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://kwib.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://elc.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx

)
A TEAM s

Career Center

o EDUCATION AND
Career Training Employer

LABOR CABINET

Local Workforce Development Areas

Bluegrass
Anderson, Bourbon, Boyle, Clark, Estill,
Fayette, Franklin, Garrard, Harrison,
Jessamine, Lincoln, Madison, Mercer,
Nicholas, Powell, Scott, Woodford
Tiffanie Reeves, Director
699 Perimeter Drive
Lexington, Kentucky 40517
859-810-2536
ckycareers.com
treeves@bgadd.org

Cumberlands
Adair, Casey, Clinton, Cumberland, Green,
Laurel, McCreary, Pulaski, Rockcastle,
Russell, Taylor, Wayne, Whitley
Myra Wilson, Director
PO Box 1570
Russell Springs, Kentucky 42642
270-866-4200
cumberlandsworkforce.com
myra@lcadd.org

Bl EKCEP

Bell, Breathitt, Carter, Clay, Elliott, Floyd, Harlan,
Jackson, Johnson, Knott, Knox, Lawrence, Lee,
Leslie, Letcher, Magoffin, Martin, Menifee,
Morgan, Owsley, Perry, Pike, Wolfe

Becky Carnes-Miller, Director

100 Airport Gardens Road, Suite 300
Hazard, Kentucky 41701

606-436-5751

jobsight.org

bmiller@ekcep.org

KENTUCKY.

Green River
Daviess, Hancock, Henderson, MclLean,
Ohio, Union, Webster
Michelle Drake, Director
3108 Fairview Drive
Owensboro, Kentucky 42303
270-852-1312
gradd.com
michelle.drake@ky.gov

KentuckianaWorks
Bullitt, Henry, Jefferson, Oldham, Shelby,
Spencer, Trimble
Michael Gritton, Director
410 West Chestnut Street, Suite 200
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
502-574-2500
kentuckianaworks.org
michael.gritton@kentuckianaworks.org

B¥ Lincoln Trail

Breckinridge, Grayson, Hardin, LaRue,
Marion, Meade, Nelson, Washington
Jackie Masterson, Interim Director
PO Box 604

Elizabethtown, Kentucky 42702
270-769-2393

Itcareercenter.org

jackie@ltadd.org

B Northern Kentucky
Boone, Campbell, Carroll, Gallatin, Grant,
Kenton, Owen, Pendleton

Correy Eimer, Director

22 Spiral Drive

Florence, Kentucky 41042
859-488-1854

nkcareercenter.org
correy.eimer@nkadd.org

Il South Central

Allen, Barren, Butler, Edmonson, Hart,
Logan, Metcalfe, Monroe, Simpson, Warren
Jon Sowards, President/CEO

2355 Nashville Road, Suite C101

Bowling Green, Kentucky 42101
270-846-6707
southcentralworkforce.com
jon@southcentralworkforce.com

TENCO
Bath, Boyd, Bracken, Fleming, Greenup,
Lewis, Mason, Montgomery, Robertson,
Rowan
Justin Suttles, Director
201 Government Street, Suite 300
Maysville, Kentucky 41056
606-956-2634
tencocareercenter.com
justin.suttles@ky.gov

BN West Kentucky

Ballard, Caldwell, Calloway, Carlisle, Christian,
Crittenden, Fulton, Graves, Hickman,
Hopkins, Livingston, Lyon, Marshall,
McCracken, Muhlenberg, Todd, Trigg
Sheila Clark, Director

300 Hammond Drive

Hopkinsville, Kentucky 42240
270-886-9484

wkworkforce.work
sheila.clark@ky.gov

A proud partner of the

/—\¥
americanjobcenter
network


mailto:https://ckycareers.com/?subject=
mailto:treeves%40bgadd.org?subject=
mailto:sheila.clark@ky.gov

http://www.cumberlandsworkforce.com/
mailto:myra%40lcadd.org?subject=
www.jobsight.org
mailto:bmiller%40ekcep.org?subject=
https://www.gradd.com/
mailto:michelle.drake%40ky.gov?subject=
https://www.kentuckianaworks.org/
https://www.kentuckianaworks.org/
mailto:Michael.Gritton@KentuckianaWorks.org
www.ltcareercenter.org
mailto:jackie%40ltadd.org?subject=
mailto:beth%40ltadd.org%20?subject=
www.nkcareercenter.org
http://nkadd.org/nkwib 
mailto:correy.eimer%40nkadd.org?subject=
https://www.bradd.org/
https://southcentralworkforce.com/
mailto:jon%40southcentralworkforce.com?subject=
http://tencocareercenter.com/
mailto:justin.suttles%40ky.gov?subject=
https://www.wkworkforce.work/
mailto:sheila.clark@ky.gov

TEAM .l )y
KENTUCKY. /

EDUCATION AND
LABOR CABINET

Join the Kentucky Workforce Innovation Board

Strategic Committees

EMPLOYER ENGAGEMENT ('.‘%’.‘, WORKFORCE PARTICIPATION

Shape a business-led workforce system '.‘ Create opportunities for untapped talent
and remove barriers to work

.. EDUCATION ATTAINMENT # RESOURCE ALIGNMENT

»  Align and build a lifelong education system [Tl Consistently improve the system and increase
to meet the future of work return on workforce investment

Business and community leaders, educators, and government professionals
interested in serving, email us at kwib.projects@ky.gov.



mailto:kwib.projects%40ky.gov?subject=
https://kwib.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	130_board and committee membership reimbursement information.pdf
	Board Membership Travel Reimbursement Information

	Blank Page
	130_board and committee membership reimbursement information.pdf
	Board Membership Travel Reimbursement Information

	Blank Page
	Table of Content.pdf
	Table of Contents

	Table of Content.pdf
	Table of Contents

	CTE Certification Program List Pre-Read 082125.pdf
	Career and Technical Education (CTE) Certification Recommendation
	 AED High School Certification
	 Certiport – Generative AI Foundations Certification

	KWIB_AI_Taskforce_Onepager.pdf
	Overview
	Goals
	Roadmap & Key Milestones
	Purpose

	Table of Content.pdf
	Table of Contents

	Table of Content.pdf
	Table of Contents




